CAPSULE SUMMARY

Pg: 72-045

National Harmony Memorial Park
7051 Sheriff Road

Landover, Maryland

1960

Private

Columbian Harmony Cemetery was established in Wiggbin, DC, in 1829 by the Columbian Harmony Sogiatynutual aid
organization founded in 1825 by a group of freei@sin-Americans. The cemetery has moved three timé® Society’s history. The
first burial grounds, “Harmoneon,” was a one and-tinird-acre site in Washington City located on &hdsland Avenue near
Boundary Street (present day Florida Avenue). Adteiordinance forced cemeteries to relocate outsigdimits, the Society
acquired a larger site in 1857 outside city linhitg within the District’s corporate boundaries; atidremains were moved to the new
“Harmony Cemetery” by 1859. In 1957, the Societyswmpproached by developer Louis M. Bell with arepfb relocate Columbian
Harmony Cemetery to a site in Landover, Prince Ge&srCounty, in exchange for the Society’s reaperty in the District. After an
agreement was reached, approximately 37,000 rerfraimsColumbian Harmony Cemetery, representingadsifrom the early
eighteenth to mid-twentieth centuries, were tramsteto National Harmony Memorial Park between Mag November 1960.

National Harmony Memorial Park (NHMP) is locatedjost over 142 acres of open land in suburban Brideorge’s County. The
eastern half of the site is relatively flat, whilee western half has a steep terrain. The desigmei$cape features small stands of
trees, some individual specimens, and large exgaofsgrass. NHMP sections that are named afteiosecin the old Harmony
cemetery are identified by small signs at the fieord rear of each section. Since the grave madkersonuments apparently were not
moved from old Harmony with the remains, all of tharkers were probably fabricated post-1959. Thekena are generally of a
simple design with minimal ornamentation and instoons.

A consideration of the level of integrity of NaterHarmony Memorial Park presents a dilemma. As'siiecessor” to the 1857
Harmony Cemetery (which included remains from thigioal 1829 site), National Harmony Memorial Paduld be characterized as
the latest installment in the organization’s higtdn the move to Landover, however, based on aburaf accounts, none of the
grave markers or monuments of the old Harmony Cemmetere transferred. Removed from its originafisgtand devoid of original
architectural elements, National Harmony Memorekpossesses low-to-no integrity. It does notimdtse location, setting, design,
workmanship, materials, or feeling of old Harmohydoes retain association with the old cemeterintpahrough the designation of
the Columbian Harmony sections which border théegasection of the driveway.
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1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name)

historic Harmony Memorial Park
other National Harmony Memorial Park
2. Location
street and number 7051 Sheriff Road __not for publication
city, town Landover __vicinity
county Prince George’s County

3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name National Harmony Memorial Park, Inc./ Stewart Eptéges, Inc.
street and number Salt Dept. P.O. Box 11250 telephone 504.729.1400
city, town New Orleans state LA zip code 70181-1250

4. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Prince George’s County Courthouse liber 2586 folio 206

city, town Upper Marlboro tax map 66 tax parcel tax ID number 3343704

5. Primary Location of Additional Data

Contributing Resource in National Register District
Contributing Resource in Local Historic District
Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Recorded by HABS/HAER
Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT

Xx___ Other:__Prince George’s County Planning Department, MNCPPC

6. Classification

Category Ownership Current Function Resource Count

_____district ______public ______agriculture __ landscape Contributing Noncontributing

__ building(s) _ X __private ______commercel/trade ___ recreation/culture 2 buildings

_____structure __ both _____defense __ religion 1 sites

__X__site __ domestic __ social 6 structures

___ object ____education ___ transportation objects
_ funerary ______work in progress 1 8 Total
____government ___unknown
_____health care __vacant/not in use Number of Contributing Resources
_____industry __X__other: cemetery previously listed in the Inventory

0



7. Description Inventory No. PG: 72-045

Condition
___excellent ___deteriorated
X __good ___ruins
__fair ___ altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it
exists today.

National Harmony Memorial Park (NHMP) is locatedjost over 142 acres of open land in suburban Brideorge’s County. A high
fence spans the northern border of the propertyggiheriff Road. A chain link fence runs along ¢astern border on Belle Haven
Drive. The eastern half of the site is relativdit,fwhile the western half has a steep terrainofps 1, 2] The designed landscape
features small stands of trees, some individuadispens, and large expanses of grass. An asphedtvaiy leads into the property
from Sheriff Road. The driveway loops through thenmarial park and contains smaller loops that predcess to areas currently in
use and those intended for future development. RHgctions that are named after sections in thelaichony cemetery are
identified by small signs at the front and reaeath section.

In the eastern half of the memorial park, all & tharkers are flush bronze plaques. [photo 3] Simegrave markers or monuments
apparently were not moved from old Harmony with thmains, all of the markers were probably fabedgiost-1959. The markers
are generally of a simple design with minimal oreatation and inscriptions. [photo 4] Some of theples are attached to granite
bases. In addition to markers for individuals, sanagkers identify family plots. [photo 5] There @iso memorial plaques placed in
the Columbian Harmony section to honor three GNdr veterans. [photo 6] In the western section,trabthe markers are granite
headstones. Also in the western section are a d¢rtiom, a mausoleum, and a number of stone-likereda walls that identify
family “estates” or plots. The NHMP offices and gmment storage are housed in modern buildings éotet the south east corner of
the site.

A consideration of the level of integrity of Nat@lrHarmony Memorial Park presents a dilemma. Inreany: In 1960, more than
37,000 remains from the cemetery of the Columbiamtbny Society were reinterred in National Harmartye old cemetery was
established as the Columbian Harmony Society, ganization originally founded by a group of fregiédn-Americans in
Washington, DC, in 1825. The old cemetery was it festing place of African-Americans of everyisd and economic status for
more than 125 years. As the “successor” to the H&Thony Cemetery (which included remains fromdhginal 1829 site),
National Harmony Memorial Park could be charactstias the latest installment in the organizatibwssory. In the move to
Landover, however, based on a number of accouote af the grave markers or monuments of the oluiniday Cemetery were
transferred. In addition, many of the relocatedai® rest in unmarked graves dispersed throughbot 8hore acres of the new
memorial park. As of 1998, the cemetery board veaknger required to provide burial space for meraloé the Columbian
Harmony Society. Removed from its original settémgl devoid of original architectural elements, biagl Harmony Memorial Park
possesses low-to-no integrity. It does not retaénldcation, setting, design, workmanship, materiat feeling of old Harmony. It
does retain association with the old cemetery rgahrough the designation of the Columbian Harmsegtions which border the
eastern section of the driveway.



8. Significance Inventory No. PG 72-045

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below

_1600-1699 __agriculture ___economics __ health/medicine __ performing arts

_ 1700-1799 __ archeology __ education __industry __ philosophy

x1800-1899 ___architecture __ engineering ___invention __ politics/government

x1900-1999 __art ___entertainment/ __landscape architecture __ religion

__2000- ___commerce recreation _ law ___science
___ communications xethnic heritage __literature xsocial history
__community planning  __ exploration/ __ maritime history __ transportation
___conservation settlement __ military ___other:

Specific dates 1825-1960 Architect/Builder  Unknown

Construction dates  Burials moved to present location May-November,A96

Evaluation for:

National Register Maryland Register X not evaluated

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form — see manual.)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Columbian Harmony Cemetery was established in Wigsbin, DC, in 1829 by the Columbian Harmony Sogiatynutual aid
organization founded in 1825 by a group of freeigsin-Americans. The cemetery has moved three timée Society’s history. The
first burial grounds, “Harmoneon,” was a one and-tinird-acre site in Washington City located on &hdsland Avenue near
Boundary Street (present day Florida Avenue). Adteiordinance forced cemeteries to relocate outsigdimits, the Society
acquired a larger site in 1857 outside city linhitg within the District’s corporate boundaries, atidemains were moved to the new
“Harmony Cemetery” by 1859. By the end of the néeetth century, the grounds of Harmony Cemeterynebete from Rhode Island
Avenue to Brentwood Road. As land in the cemeteajlable for burials diminished and operational @xges increased, the Society
sought to move the cemetery again in the early tiedgncentury, and purchased a 44.75-acre traletnof in Huntsville area of Prince
George’s County in 1929. While some interments tolake at the new site, the planned relocatiomdidbccur. In 1957, the Society
was approached by developer Louis M. Bell with #ardo relocate Columbian Harmony Cemetery tota isi Landover, Prince
George’s County, in exchange for the Society’s peaperty in the District. After several monthsnafgotiations an agreement was
reached, and approximately 37,000 remains from@bian Harmony Cemetery, representing burials froendarly eighteenth to
mid-twentieth centuries, were transferred to Natldtiarmony Memorial Park between May and NovemI$&01

SUMMARY

The suburban setting of the 142-acre National Hagnddemorial Park in Landover, Maryland belies thetfthat the cemetery has a
unique history with roots in the local African-Aniean community in the early nineteenth century. Todumbian Harmony Society
was founded as a mutual aid organization by fra&af-Americans in Washington, DC, in 1826rganizations like Columbian
Harmony Society, also known as benevolent societiese established in areas of the South by pemsboslor as early as the late
eighteenth centur§ Through membership in these organizations, Afriamericans could be assured of financial assistimtienes
of need and a dignified burial.

The Columbian Harmony Society was established itleeach other in infirmity, sickness, disease,anident, and to provide burial
for them after death®’All free African-American males, 21 years or oldeere eligible for election to membership in thei8ty.
Upon election to membership, an individual was nexguto pay an initiation fee of fifteen dollarscamonthly dues of twenty-five

! The principal source of historic information abthe: organization and the cemetery isligtory of the Columbian Harmony
Society and of Harmony Cemetery, Washington, Z00;]1 Revised edition, by Paul E. Sluby Sr. Slsbgurrent president of the
Columbian Harmony Society.

% The Brown Fellowship Society in Charleston, SaD#rolina was founded in 1790.

3 “Revised Constitution of the Columbian Harmony i8bg 1846” reproduced in Slubistory, 71. According to Sluby, this is the
earliest version that exists and is virtually idestto the 1825 original.
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cents plus three percent on the annual fotéembers were required to visit fellow members Wwleoame sick and “to render such
attention as may be convenient or agreeablkht Society pledged to provide twenty-five dollenward a member’s burial expenses,
fifteen dollars toward burial expenses for the mertbwife, and seven dollars and fifty cents towtel burial expenses of a
member’s child. In addition, the Society pledgethficial assistance to the widow and orphaned ehmldf a deceased member “so
far as the funds of the Society will admit.” Thedaw of a member could continue the membership ptieeeased spouse at half the
monthly dues; an adult son could continue the meshiye of a deceased parent at the regular mongitdy r

As in other African-American communities in the eti@enth century, both urban and rural, the foundirtpe Columbian Harmony
Society met a pressing need among African-Ameneaidents. While slave owners were supposed tedponsible for the well
being of their slaves and provide a place of inerhupon a slave’s demise, freed African-Ameridaax to provide for their family’s
welfare and burial expenses in a time when tha@nemic opportunity was limited. By 1830, free AkitAmericans comprised more
than 15 percent of the total population of WastongEity® While during the early nineteenth century sometevbemeteries allowed
African-American interments in special sectionsit§l notes that the available space fell short ofiated’ The problem intensified as
the population of both African-American and whiésidents increased.

As one of its first actions, the Society allottelD® to acquire suitable land for a cemetery, anéynil 7, 1828, purchased square
475 in the northernmost area of the city. The daroeered approximately 1 1/3 acres, and was ldcateRhode Island Avenue near
its intersection with Boundary Street (now Florieenue)? Burials began in the cemetery, named “Harmoneiorgarly 1829 In
1856, due to a city ordinance, all cemeteries Vi@meed to relocate outside corporate limit©n July 21, 1857, the Society
purchased a 17-acre tract within the District hutsle corporate limits for $4,046, and, all of teenains in square 475 were moved
to the new site by 1859.The new cemetery was named Harmony Ceméfery.

As Sluby notes, while the Columbian Harmony Socwe#g originally established as a mutual aid orgation, the activities of the
Society soon focused on the founding and operatidghe cemetery’ A number of factors may have caused this changecis.
First, the demand for dignified burial places fdrigan-Americans continued to grow especially fallog Emancipation, and the
Society sought to fulfill this need. Second, th&egp of the burial grounds required constant atierénd the sale of new lots and
grave plots supported maintenance and improveme€hii, as African-American churches were foundétky slowly took over
many of the functions of the (burial) societies &dpes, including burialst* It is reasonable to expect that this occurredhén t
District, with many new African-American churchessamed the benevolent activities of formerly predidy mutual aid
organizations like the Society.

* “Bylaws of the Columbian Harmony Society, 18468/, History, 74

® Ibid., 73. Subsequent information on membershielits in this paragraph are from the same source.

®lbid., 5. Of the total population of 39,534, therere recorded 6,152 free African-Americans; 6, 4l8®es; and 27,563 whites
(www2.census.gov/prod2/decennial/documents/1830pe)l

’ Sluby,History, 9

® Ibid., 10-11

° Ibid., 11

%pid., 12

"bid., 13

125usan G. Peamfrican-American Heritage Surve$996. Upper Marlboro: Maryland-National CapitalrPand Planning
Commission, 124.

13 Sluby, History, “Foreward,” no page number

14 Roberta V. Hughes Wright and Wilbur B. HughesILldy Down Body: Living History in African-Americare@eteries1996.
Detroit: Visible Ink Press, 268



Maryland Historical Trust
Maryland Inventory of Inventory No. PG: 72-045
Historic Properties Form

Name: NationalHarmony Memorial Park
Continuation Sheet

Number _8 Page 2

By the 1880s, the Board of Directors of the Socsetyght additional land for the burials, and aratB parcel adjacent to the
existing cemetery was purchased for $2,100 in sunii®@6° The cemetery grounds extended from Rhode Islarehie to
Brentwood Road.

The earliest existing burial records of the Soc¢setgmetery date from 1874, therefore, little imf@tion is available on the persons
buried in Harmony during the cemetery’s initial dees:® However, the 1829 deed required that ¥ of sqé@beshould be set aside
for colored inhabitants without means, indicatihgttthe cemetery served as a burial ground forAfdean-Americans across the
economic spectruri.Among the African-Americans buried in Harmony céeng in the nineteenth century are George Bell (or
Beall), who co-founded the first school for AfricAmericans in Washington in 1807; Mary Ann ShaddyCa prominent
abolitionist, educator, and suffragist; and enteepur James Wormley, proprietor of the Wormley Haté-ifteenth and Fifth streets,
NW.*® George Brown, “Washington’s Colored Sousa,” whd feal the Capital City Band, was buried in Harmang897*° The
cemetery was also the scene of elaborate Memoagld@remonies at the turn of the century. An artiei the 1901 ceremony
reported that more than 400 African-American Cir veterans were buried at Harmdflyn 1894, the Report of the Secretary of
the Columbian Harmony Society estimated that 10j86®iduals had been interred in the cemeteryesitefounding in 1828

In the early twentieth century, obituaries of proemit African-Americans to be interred in the cemeteflect the prominence of
these individuals in the local community. On MaBth 1902,The Washington Posan an obituary covering the recent death and
eventful life of Sandy Alexander, co-founder anthier pastor of the First Baptist Church of Wastomgtvho had been born a
slave? Also known to be interred in Harmony during thestfidecades of the twentieth century were Robémstan, pastor of
Metropolitan Baptist Church; Robert Terrell, forrmunicipal judge; and William H.H. Hart, a professd criminal law at Howard
University, “one of the co-organizers of the ‘Niagvlovement,’ out of which grew the National Asstiola for the Advancement of
Colored People?® In 1912, remains from the Plummer family cemeteeye relocated to Harmony from its original site in
Bladensburg. The Plummers are descendants of ®lpidmer, a freed African-American who served asliaer in the American
Revolution. His story was recorded by one of hengisons, Adam Francis Plummer, born a slave, wdmddcumented the times
and trials of his own family before and after theilGVar.?*

15 Sluby, History, 21

ij The Columbian Harmony Society has compiled, repced, and published the cemetery records from 1868 in seven volumes.
Ibid., 11

18 Eugene L. Meyer, “History Chiseled in Ston&fie Washington PosQctober 30, 1998, N.06. News articles on Wormldyteeral

appeared in the October 21 and 22, 1884 editiofitiefPost

¥ The Washington Poslanuary 18, 1897

% The 1901 Memorial Day services were reported ofiiy Washington Posthich noted the exercises took place “oppositiagi

ground in which are buried the remains of 435 AfnieAmericans whose monument states that they reddbe Union conspicuous

service ... during the war.The Washington Podtjay 31, 1901, 11).

! bid., 23

22«Began Life as Slave. Sandy Alexander, a Notedcafi-American Divine, DeadThe Washington Postjarch 30, 1902, 2

% The Washington PasBeptember 13, 1917, 17 (Johnson); December 25, P2 (Terrell); January 10, 1934, page (Hart)

% The story of the Plummer family is recounted imfia P. FloydRecords & Recollections: Early Black History in ce George’s

County, Maryland1989.Upper Marlboro: Maryland-National Capital Park @ldnning Commission, 78-93
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While the nineteenth century closed with disagre@mever the leadership of the Society, the Harnf@emetery enjoyed sound
financial healttf> Sales of lots and graves and increased assessfrmmtent owners allowed for significant improverteto the
cemetery, including new drains, roads, gutters,landscaping, construction of a chapel (1899) addé (1912). However, after this
boon period, the Cemetery fell on hard financialets. The reasons are unclear, since there is @&3ggp in the financial records of
the Society’® Reconstructing the situation from personal accoohblder Society members, Sluby concluded thalevbt and grave
sales in the first few decades of the twentiethihackased over previous figures, income was nificgnt to meet the cemetery’s
expensed’ The Society sold other land it owned in 1903, 192&1 1928, but still had difficulty meeting coatshe Rhode Island
Avenue/Brentwood Road site and decided to relamaselve its financial problems. In 1929, the Stcurchased 44.75 acres in
Prince George’s County near Huntsville for $18,886h and obtained a loan for $10,000 in 1932 tadmwpthe sité® In the late
1930s, the Society still planned to relocate theut was also open to selling the Huntsville propdt accepted an offer in 1940 for
the land; however, the deed to the land held bystiety was in error and the sale did not takeepla

In April 1949, the Society contacted 2300 Harmawtyand grave owners by mail with its plan to molleéeamains from the current
location to the new site in Prince George’s Couartgl to sell the property within the distriétSome owners fought the move and in
early 1950 formed a group known as the Lot and &@wners Association to bring suit against the &gcWhile a number of

burials did take place at the Huntsville site, ti@ve of the old cemetery did not take place. InQl®fe Society halted sales of single
graves and of burials in other lots in the old cemedue to lack of spac® The financial crisis only worsened: by early 196,
cemetery was operating at an average annual Id&3,000%" Legal issues with the deed were resolved, in 18%8Society sold the
Huntsville property for $178, 031 to Manor RealdEstCompany of PhiladelphfaNow, the Society began to look for a new
relocation site, with the purchase to be paid fothe combined profits from the Huntsville sale dinel as yet to be sold Rhode Island
Avenue/Brentwood property.

The Society received “many offers” for the cemetamyperty after the cemetery made public its ptansiove in 1949; however,
these were rejected as unfeasiiln 1957, the Society received an offer from Manglaeal estate investor Louis N. Bell for the
Rhode Island Avenue property. Bell owned the 1@tE Forest Lawn Cemetery in Landover to which ke planning to add 65
acres owned by his company, Prince George's N@seio create a new cemetery. He offered to geeStitiety 25 percent of the
stock in the new venture and pay all costs asstiatth relocating Harmony to the new cemeteryxichange for all of the real
property belonging to the Society. The Societyatgjd the initial offer, but by early 1958 the twdes had reached an agreement.
The final document included provisions for the bsiiment of a perpetual care fund, empowered tdoieB/ to name one-half of the
membership of the National Harmony Park Board, @eglgnated a 30-acre section of National Harmongnbtél Park as the
“Harmony Section,” which, with an additional 30 esy would become property of the Society if the mewporation was dissolved.

% |n 1884, the Society had a membership of one, Fol@ook Jr. In 1886, Cook elected 11 new memizetise Society, many of
them members of the Columbian Harmony Cemetery @ason, an opposition group of lot and grave owen&luby History, 17
% |bid., 27. The gap is from April 1914 to August3I

" bid., 30

28 Sluby, History, 30

|bid., 37

¥ bid., 39

*bid., 39

32 |bid. The 89 burials that had taken place thereewroved to Ash Memorial Cemetery, Sandy Springs.

* bid., 40

*bid., 43

% Ibid., 45. Sluby provides a detailed descriptibthe negotiation process and final agreement.



Maryland Historical Trust
Maryland Inventory of Inventory No. PG: 72-045
Historic Properties Form

Name: NationalHarmony Memorial Park
Continuation Sheet

Number _8 Page 4

A group of lot owners opposed to the move filed against the Society in 1959; however, the sug wasuccessful. That year, Bell
was quoted as planning to make the park “a natioralument to Negroe$®

A news article in September 1959 noted that Bell tve District Health Department were working tdgetto send issues of
interment to owners of lots and gravé3he Health Department also developed new reguisi@out moving cemeteries as a result
of the Harmony mov& With an order from the District Court permittitige mass relocation of bodies, the move from Colamb
Harmony Cemetery to National Harmony Memorial Farkandover began May 23, 1980The re-interments were completed
November 17, 196{f. The names of sections in the old cemetery weegnred for the “Columbian Harmony”section of the new
memorial park and include Adams, Bailey, Bell, BowBrooks, Cook, Costin, Datcher, Fisher, McCowds8| Trustees, and
Wormley** Additional names in the new Columbian Harmonyisecare Gray, Simms, Foote, Lewis, and Cornish.oAding to
Sluby, the remains of individuals whose familiesp@nded to a notice about the removal “appearye baen re-interred in sections
in the new memorial park bearing the same nam#soas in old Harmony...remains that could not betified were reburied in
graves [where] with an ‘Unidentified Remains’ bremdaque...** The location of these graves may be at the retireofemetery in
the “Garden of Eternal Rest”None of the memorials or markers in the old Haryn@ppears to have been preserved. In 1965, the
remains from Payne’s Cemetery, a historic Africamekican cemetery located on Benning Road, NE, wereed to National
Harmony Memorial Park

National Harmony Memorial Park was sold to Stevianterprises, Inc., based in New Orleans, in NovertB88. The new owners
agreed to honor most conditions of the 1958 agreemi¢h the Society; however, Society members aréonger part of the Board of
Directors?®

National Harmony Memorial Park was formally dedézhbn July 1, 1962. The exact location of moshefremains transferred from
old Harmony cemetery is unknown. Information onspecific location of the old Harmony burials maydontained in NHMP’s
“Day Books,” however, the management was unwilimdpave these documents reviewed by the reseaadderould not spare staff
time to undertake the reseaf@.he cemetery database permits a search by staffdividual grave sites; however, this database or
staff assistance was not provided to the researcher

% Bell quoted in “Old District Graveyard’s Moving SeThe Washington PasBeptember 1, 1959, A11. The article gives theesid
of Harmony Cemetery ad"®treet and Rhode Island Avenue, N.E.
37 | i
Ibid.
zz “Workers Start to Clear 100-Year-Old Cemetery,’eTWashington Post, May 24, 1960, A3
Ibid.
“0' Sluby, History, 49
*Lpaul E. Sluby Sr., electronic communication, 24ilA2008
42 i
Ibid.
“3Beverly Greene, National Harmony Memorial Parlefibone interview, 8 May 2008
*4 Sluby, History, 57
**Ibid., 65
¢ Phyllis Lambert, National Harmony Memorial Pagdephone interview, 16 May 2008



Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of

Inventory No. PG: 72-045

Historic Properties Form

Name: NationalHarmony Memorial Park

Continuation Sheet

Number _8 Page5

Deed
1338:179
February 14, 1951

Mortgage
1338:180
March 12, 1951

Deed
1367: 265
April 13, 1951

Deed of Trust
WWW1774:403
July 2, 1954

Merger
WWW 2586:206
August 18, 1961

Chain of Title
Map 66, Lot 1
Plat 1319108

Mark J. Hammett to Prince Gearirseries (105.4 acres, $10)

Prince George’s Nurseries, tmdlark J. Hammett (105.4 acres, $25,000) Purchaseey.
Mortgage payable at $5,0007g¢ 4% interest per annum

George R. Hunt, Ralph L. Poveers Penelope L. Powers, wife (29.04 acres, $16) 1.d.2,
25-31 inclusive in subdigsiknown as Huntsville

Prince George’s Nurseries,, lto Thornton W. Owen, William H. Dyer, and Junio Crowell
(105.4 acres save and exceptidsa$60,000)

Prince George’s Nurseries, ltecNational Harmony Memorial Park, Inc.
(142.86 acres, $0) Mergawben National Harmony Memorial Park, Inc., and EgiGeorge’s
Nurseries, Inc., May 3, 1961.
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10. Geographical Data
Acreage of surveyed property  142.86
Acreage of historical setting __Approximately 60 acres of the park contain thedmistburials from the previous sites
Quadrangle name Washington East, D.C.-MD Quadrangle scale: 1:24,000

Verbal boundary description and justification

The boundaries of National Harmony Memorial Pak defined as Sheriff Road on the north, Belle Hdbawme on the east, the
southern boundary of plat 1319108 on the southtla@degment of driveway that separates the eaastermestern section of
the cemetery. The cemetery is located on map 68, [bhis area contains the sections of the palikve to contain the
reinterred remains from old Harmony Cemetery.

11. Form Prepared by

nameftitle Rosemary Faya Prola/Architectural Historian

organization The Ottery Group date March 9, 2009
street & number 3420 Morningwood Drive telephone  301.562.1975
city or town Olney state MD 20832

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature
to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 supplement.
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